

updated minute

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
To: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Feb 2017 11:46:46 -0500
Attachments: price mitigation minute draft Feb 18 (CO and ENERGY combined).docx (33.28 kB); price mitigation minute draft Feb 18 updated.docx (28.67 kB)

Hi,

Here is the updated minute leveraging the additional detail energy provided, additions in red. We did not accept all of their (I've included a messy version so you can see). We did not take the details they provided on leg changes as I think it is premature to minute that, just stick to the LRC report back and report back to cab on details of mechanism. We also removed the specific they had on the affordability fund as that is TB.

The file called "updated" shows the version we'd propose to share back out. The file with "co and energy combined" is the messy marked up one.

Thanks,
Martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca